From: Raazia Rehman [mailto:raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 2:58 AM
To: usman.khan@chipconsulting.org
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org
Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Please go ahead.

Regards,

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 2:27 PM
To: raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk

Cc: Naila Nizam; PARVEEN, Khalida
Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Raazia,

Kindly proceed the mutual transfer as below mentioned .

Current Location Details Transfer Location Details
S. No UCPO Name — - — -
District Tehsil uc District Tehsil uc

1 Mr. Zaf"’Tr Quetta clirlion Khoratabad 2 Quetta Chiltan town Khoratabad 1
Kharoti town

2 Mr. A.rse.llan Quetta clilon Khoratabad 1 Quetta Chiltan town | Khoratabad 2
Niazi town

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, June 2, 2022 1:24 PM
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Shakeel,

Please proceed with below request for transfer ensuring PTL approval is formally obtained and SOPs are

followed

Regards,
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Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, 26 May 2022 10:18 PM
To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Bilal Sb,

Kindly consent is requested in mutual transfer of below mentioned two UCPOs Mr. Zafar Kharoti (UCPO

Kharotabad 2 to Kharotabad 1 and UCPO Mr. Arsalan Niazi UCPO Kharotabad 1 to Kharotabad 2.

Current Location Details Transfer Location Details
S. No UCPO Name — - — -
District Tehsil uc District Tehsil uc
Mr. Zaf?r Quetta clirlion Khoratabad 2 Quetta Chiltan town Khoratabad 1
Kharoti town
Mr. A_rse.llan Quetta clirlion Khoratabad 1 Quetta Chiltan town | Khoratabad 2
Niazi town

The consent letters of UCPOs to be transferred have been taken.

o These transfer are on same tehsil level.
e The Provincial Team has shared the approval for this transfer

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

From: Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Tuesday, May 24, 2022 6:33 PM
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; usman.khan@chipconsulting.org

Subject: RE: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the below email find the attached consent notes of Mr. Zafar Kharoti and Mr.
Arsalan Niazi as requested. It is hereby to inform you that DEOC has requested to shuffle Mr. Zafar

Kharoti (UCPO Kharotabad 2) to Kharotabad 1 and Mr. Arsalan Niazi (UCPO Kharotabad 1) to Kharotabad

2 for the better interest of the program and has been approved by WHO — PTL BL.
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If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
Regards,

Syeda Raazia Rehman
Project Associate
CHIP Training & Consulting

-------- Forwarded message --------

From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Date: Wednesday, 18 May 2022, 3:11 PM +0500

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Naila,

Kindly take the consent of the UCPOs on a specific template of consent letters.

Best,

khalida

From: Raazia Rehman <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:03 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Cc: naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; usman.khan@chipconsulting.org

Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the below approval of WHO - PTL BL, it is hereby to inform you that DEOC
has requested to shuffle Mr. Zafar Kharoti (UCPO Kharotabad 2) to Kharotabad 1 and Arsalan
Niazi (UCPO Kharotabad 1) to Kharotabad 2 for the better interest of the program. Their
consent notes are attached for reference.
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If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Syeda Raazia Rehman
Project Associate

CHIP Training & Consulting

From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 11:12 PM

To: naila@ctc.org.pk

Cc: 'Raazia’

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Ma’am Naila,

Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request to shuffle Zafar Kharoti (UCPO
Kharotabad 2) to Kharotabad 1 and Arsalan Niazi (UCPO Kharotabad 1) to Kharotabad 2 for
the better interest of the program. IO,AC and PTL endorsed the said request.

The email is being shared for your information and FO approval.

In case you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,
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M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan [mailto:zarkoons@who.int]

Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2022 10:33 PM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>;
KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Endorsed as per District Operation officers recommendation.

Regards

Safdar

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 May 2022, at 10:28, Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> wrote:

Dear Dr. Safdar,

Concerning the below mentioned email kindly share your kind remarks and feedback for our onward
proceedings.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP
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CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Usman Khan [mailto:usman.khan@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 1:09 PM

To: 'Zarkoon, Safdar Khan' <zarkoons@who.int>

Cc: 'Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI' <rakhshanil@who.int>; 'BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar' <bugtim@who.int>;
'KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah' <kasia@who.int>; 'BHAYO, Mukhtiar' <bhayom@who.int>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Dr . Safdar,

Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request to shuffle Zafar Kharoti (UCPO
Kharotabad 2) to Kharotabad 1 and Arsalan Niazi (UCPO Kharotabad 1) to Kharotabad 2 for
the better interest of the program. IO endorsed the said request.

Please share your kind remarks and feedback so that further processes will be taken
accordingly.

In case you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489
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From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar [mailto:bhayom@who.int]

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 12:55 AM

To: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; deocquetta@gmail.com; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI
<rakhshanil@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah

<kasia@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Usman;

Thanks contact. | couldn’t find endorsement of Area Coordinator Quetta, not DEOC email alone. Kindly
seek his advice and go ahead as his recommendation under HR in loop.

Regards

Dr. Mukhtiar Hussain Bhayo
Provincial Team Lead Polio Balochistan
+92 3009318189

+92 3345119169

From: Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2022 10:49 PM

To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>

Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; deocquetta@gmail.com; Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI
<rakhshanil@who.int>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah

<kasia@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Dr .Mukhtiar Sahb,
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Concerning below placed email regarding the shuffling request to shuffle Zafar Kharoti (UCPO
Kharotabad 2) to Kharotabad 1 and Arsalan Niazi (UCPO Kharotabad 1) to Kharotabad 2 for
the better interest of the program. 10 and AC both endorsed the said request.

Please share your kind remarks and feedback so that further processes will be taken
accordingly.

In case you need any further assistance regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

M. Usman Khan | Project Officer- PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Balochistan

Contact #: 0346-1019489

From: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI [mailto:rakhshanil@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 10:12 AM

To: usman.khan@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; deocquetta@gmail.com
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

Dear Usman,
Please find the below email for further process.
Regards,

Dr Lubna Adnan
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Sent from Android device

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: DEOC Quetta <deocquetta@gmail.com>

Date: Apr 25, 2022 7:37 PM

Subject: [EXT] Re: Shuffling of UC lead Kharotabad 1 and 2

To: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>

Cc: "Zarkoon, Safdar Khan™
<zarkoons@who.int>,asif@ctc.org,nabilapanezai@gmail.com,usman@ctc.org.pk,zabhiullah21
@gmail.com

Endorsed.

On Mon, 25 Apr 2022 at 15:40, Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int> wrote:

Dear DEOC,

As per reference of our discussion it is requested to kindly shuffle Zafar Kharoti (UCPO
Kharotabad 2) to Kharotabad 1 and Arsalan Niazi (UCPO Kharotabad 1) to Kharotabad 2 for the
better interest of program.

Your approval is needed in this regards.

Thanks and Regards,

Dr Lubna Adnan

Sent from Android device

Regards,

DEOC, Quetta
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